Siva Kumar Vasili

From: Kaartik Prativadi Bhayankara

Sent: 28 August 2025 15:45

To: Mohamed Navaz Khan; Siva Kumar Vasili
Cc: BHANU SHIVAKUMAR J

Subject: Re: Reg: Stores Sr Executive Profile

Hi Nawaz

| am positive about this resource aswell.
Dear Bhanu,

As discussed, kindly take this forward post your discussion with the candidate.

Regards

Kaartik

Supply Chain Management
9884041364

From: Mohamed Navaz Khan <mohamed.nk@healthiummedtech.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 11:17:29 AM

To: Siva Kumar Vasili <sivakumar.v@healthiummedtech.com>; Kaartik Prativadi Bhayankara
<kaartik.pb@healthiummedtech.com>

Cc: BHANU SHIVAKUMAR J <bhanu.j@healthiummedtech.com>

Subject: RE: Reg: Stores Sr Executive Profile

Hi Siva,

We are ok with this candidate, Please take it forward.

The candidate is well verse in SAP and MS Excel; he is having adequate knowledge in warehouse day to
day activities hence we can go with him.

@Kaartik Prativadi Bhayankara Please suggest.

S M Navaz Khan

Supply Chain Operations

Ph: +91 8939885224

Email: Mohamed.nk@healthiummedtech.com
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From: Siva Kumar Vasili <sivakumar.v@healthiummedtech.com>
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 6:05 PM

To: Mohamed Navaz Khan <mohamed.nk@healthiummedtech.com>
Cc: BHANU SHIVAKUMAR J <bhanu.j@healthiummedtech.com>

Subject: Reg: Stores Sr Executive Profile

Hi Navaz,
Happy Evening..!

Kindly find the below details for Stores Sr Executive Position profile attached and he available for F2F
interview on 26-08-2025, if he is okay, please let me know your available time. We will call him for

Interview.
S.No 1
Name R.N.M.Chiranjeevi
Applied for Position Store Sr Executive

Qualification

BE CSE

Contact Number

+91-9677508406

E Mail

r.n.m.chiranjeevi@gmail.com

Relevant Experience

7+

Total Experience

8+

Current Designation

Assistant Manager

Ball Beverage Packaging
India Pvt Ltd ( Infinity- 3rd

Current Organization party)

Current Salary 5.8 LPA

Expected Salary 20% Hike

Notice Period 1 Month (Negotiable)
Interview available on 26-08-2025

Current Location Sri City

Relocation

Working In Sri City

Reason for Change

Carrier Growth

Best Regards
SIVAKUMAR V
Manager HR & IR
+91 8686734353
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